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Dear Madam,
RE: INQUIRY INTO HYPONATRAEMIA RELATED DEATHS

| refer to the above and my letter of 23" November 2011 (BPC-0051-11). As you are aware
Dr Mitchell advised the Trust that he had not initialled the four laboratory reports, previously
thought to be initialled by him. The Trust has been unable to identify which clinician’s initials
are on those reports. Further the Trust has not received a response to its request, and
subsequent reminders, to Dr. Bhat (regarding the 14 reports which may have been initialled by
her) as to why the reports were initialled by her or the significance of those initials.

Yours faithfully,

Joanna Bolton
Solicitor Consultant
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